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TAHOE:#=TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 19, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Carmen Diaz Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Accept Donation from Anonymous Donor for the North Tahoe High
School Special Education Department for Supplies and Enrichment not
Currently funded

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Accept Donation from Anonymous Donor for the North Tahoe High School Special Education
Department for Supplies and Enrichment not Currently funded

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This is an unrestricted donation from an anonymous donor through the Tahoe Truckee Community
Foundation. It was given in acknowledgement of the staff working in the North Tahoe High
School Special Education Department. It is not meant to replace current funds allocated to this
department. It will be used to supplement supplies and enrichment opportunities for the North
Tahoe High School special education department.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: Tahoe Truckee Community Foundation - $10,000

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant

Attachment:
Gift/Donation Form
Grant Application



